Chapmans Farm
Pristling Lane
Staplehurst
Kent
TN12 OHH

Maidstone Borough Council,

Licensing Office,

Maidstone House,

King Street,

Maidstone,

Kent.

ME15 6JQ 13 Feb. 13
Attn — Licensing Officer

Re — Hush Heath Winery

Dear Sir/Madam

We write in connection with the application for a license at Hush Heath Winery and wish to
make the following points

No objection for wine tasting / selling from the premises.

We do object to the use of the premises as a wedding venue on the following grounds.

It’s very close proximity to adjacent properties.

Noise pollution as sound travels a long way especially on still summer evenings.

Light pollution.

Additional traffic through very narrow poorly maintained local roads, especially late at night.

Trusting our comments will be noted.

Yours Sincerely
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D J Twyman




